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13th July

sir,

With reference to the Lissasod cattle referred to

in Parograph 12 of Mr Marlatt’s report on the Elk-

horn school, I beg to my that as recomended by you,

these cattle should be replaced, and you are hereby

authorized to make arrangements to have them disposed

of to the best advantage.

I have the honor to be, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

F.D.M. Liard

Seceretary

tavid Laird,
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